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GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY

Facility #: 5387, 5688
September 1, 2022

Steven Bradford

Ward Cove Group LLC

Power Systems & Supplies of Alaska LL.C
P.O. Box 772

Ward Cove, AK 99928

Subject: Power Systems and Supplies of Alaska Oil Discharge Prevention and Contingency
Plan, ADEC Plan #: 21-CP-5125; Application Package Is Complete.

Dear Mr. Bradford:

The Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (department) has determined that the
application package submitted on January 3, 2022 for the Power Systems and Supplies of Alaska Oil
Discharge Prevention and Contingency Plan (plan) is complete. The department will approve,
approve with conditions, or disapprove the plan and issue a basis of decision document under 18
AAC 75.460 by September 14, 2022. If the plan is approved, the department will also issue an
approval letter and certificate.

At any time before the department’s decision, Power Systems and Supplies of Alaska LL.C may
request a preissuance conference in accordance with 18 AAC 75.459. The request may be made
orally and will be granted if the applicant demonstrates that holding a conference will materially aid
the department in reaching its decision.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 907-465-6648 or rachael . krajewski@alaska.gov.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by:

362E3A78EC574BB...
Rachael Krajewski
Environmental Program Manager



Steven Bradford 2
Ward Cove Group LLC

CC:

Sarah Moore, ADEC

Trevor Shaw, Ward Cove Group LLC
David Spokely, Ward Cove Group LLC
USCG Sector Juneau

David Owings, SEAPRO

Robert Whittier, EPA

ADNR Anchorage

ADNR Juneau

ADF&G Southeast

Jon Erikson, City and Borough of Yakutat
Brian Templin, City of Craig

Scott Brainard, Ketchikan Fire Department
Emily Deach, City of Skagway

Sara Peterson, City of Sitka

Lattieca Steward, City of Pelican

Jennifer Bidiman, City of Hoonah

Wayne Benner, City of Thorne Bay

September 1, 2022
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